CITY OF CRAIG

ROAD & BRIDGE

Memo

To: City Council
Peter Brixius, City Manager
From: Randy Call, Public Works Director
Date: March 26, 2019
Subject: Award of %2 Ton 4 Door Cab Short Bed Pickup

Bids were opened on March 5, 2019 for a 72 Ton 4 Door Cab Short Bed Pickup
that will replace a 2006 Ford F150 (3-64) in the Parks & Recreation
department.

We sent out 4 bids and received back 3 bids one from Victory Motors in the
amount of $22,940.00, Cook Chevy in the amount of $25,217.00 and Cook
Ford in the amount of $26,102.00. Please see the enclosed Vehicle Tab
Sheet for the details on the bid information.

We would like to recommend that the City of Craig purchase the %2 Ton 4
Door Cab Short Bed Pickup from Victory Motors for a total amount of
$22,940.00.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at
824-4463.



1/2 Ton 4 Door Cab Short Bed Pickup

Make & | Warranty Delivery | Specifications | Price Ext Trade In | Total
Model Warranty Price
Victory |2019Ram | 3yr./36,000 90-120 | MEETS $27,250.00 | $2,140.00 | $6,450.00 | $22,940.00
Motors 1500 Crew | 5yr. 100,000 days
Cab 4x4 Ext. Warranty
7 yr./60,000
Cook 2019 Chevy | 3 yr./36,000 6-10 MEETS $28,822.00 | $1,895.00 $5,500.00 | $25,217.00
Chevy K1500 5 yr. 100,000 weeks
Silverado Ext. Warranty
Double Cab | 5 yr./50,000
Cook 2019 Ford 3 yr/36,000 95 days | MEETS $30,197.00 | $1,405.00 | -$5500.00 | $26,102.00
Ford F-150 5 yr/100,000
Super Cab | Ext. Warranty
5 yr./48,000

General Motors Fleet- NO BID
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